

## **Ivan Spinner**

Insurance Executive and Business Owner

Address: Biloxi, MS, US

**Website:** http://www.ivanspinner.com/

**Email**: info@ivanspinner.com

A three-time all-conference tennis player at Penn State University, Ivan Spinner earned a bachelor's degree in business from the school in 1995 and has since established himself as an entrepreneur with varied business pursuits. In addition to managing a Missouri-based real estate portfolio with more than 50 residential and commercial properties, Ivan Spinner pursues business interests in the insurance sector. He previously served as founder and owner of TSG Agency and is now a partner with Insurance Specialist Group, which is one of the largest online-focused insurance sales and distributor in the United States. The agency has earned multiple awards from well-known insurance carriers, including UnitedHealthOne and Assurant Health.

Beyond his involvement in the insurance sector, Ivan Spinner stands out as an automobile enthusiast who has turned his passion into a business opportunity through his ownership of Gulf Coast Exotic Auto. Aside from his professional pursuits, Mr. Spinner holds membership in the Our Lady of Fatima Church and supports the community in many events.

EXPERIENCE	
Insurance Specialist Group LLC Partner	Jan 1, 2017 - Present
Gulf Coast Exotic Auto Owner	Oct 1, 2015 - Present
TSG Agency LLC Owner	Jul 1, 2010 - Present
EDUCATION	

EDUCATION

**Pennsylvania State University** 

Aug 1, 1991 - Present

BS